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Business & Economic Development 
 

Agriculture 
Adams County Soil & Water Conservation District 
2243 Loomis Avenue, Suite 2 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3116 
 
USDA Farm Service Agency 
2243 Loomis Avenue, Suite 1 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4240 
www.fsa.usda.gov   

 
USDA Rural Development 
511 West 7th Street 
Atlantic, IA 50022 
(712) 243-2107 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/IA_Home.html 

 
Business 

Adams Community Chamber Main Street 
710 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5229 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 
Adams Community Economic Development Corporation 
710 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5229  
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 
Iowa Workforce Development 
215 N. Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2119 
www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov 
 

 

http://www.fsa.usda.gov/
file://///UNIOR4S2/UsrShare/Jblazek/CPPC/Projects/County%20Resource%20Directories/Union%20County/www.rurdev.usda.gov/IA_Home.html
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/
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Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 
1501 W. Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(800) 247-4023 ext. 483       
www.iowasbdc.org 
 
Southern Iowa Council of Governments (SICOG) 
101 East Montgomery Street 
 PO Box 102 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8491 
www.sicog.com 
 

 

Children, Youth & Family Services 
 

Child Care Resource & Referral 
220 West Montgomery Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8649 or (800) 945-9778   
www.iowaccrr.org 

 
Childcare Centers 

Hearts & Hugs Daycare 
905 Benton Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4601 

 
Family Support 

Adams County MATURA Outreach Center 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  

 
 
 
 
 
 

www.iowasbdc.org
www.sicog.com
www.iowaccrr.org%20
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
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Child Support Recovery 
1103 S. Sumner Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(866) 219-9120 
www.childsupport.ia.gov 
 
Children and Families of Iowa (CFI) 
105 E. McLane Street, Suite 400 
Osceola, IA 50213 
(641) 342-3444  
www.cfiowa.org 
 
Department of Human Services  
300 North Pine Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
Child Protection Services – (641) 782-1745 ext. 2020 
Income Maintenance – (641) 782-1740 ext. 2001 
Child Abuse Hotline (800) 362-2178 
www.dhs.iowa.gov 
 
Family Development & Self-Sufficiency Program (FaDSS) 
MATURA 
207B North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8431 ext. 216 or 217 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  

 
Southwest Iowa Mediation Services 
201 Linn Street 
Atlantic, IA 50022 
(712) 254-4611 
www.southwestiowamediationservices.com 

 
Parent Education 

Children in the Middle 
Southwestern Community College 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-1441 or (800) 247-4023 x441  
www.swcciowa.edu 

http://www.childsupport.ia.gov/
http://www.cfiowa.org/
http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.southwestiowamediationservices.com/
http://fcfhiowa.bowmansystems.com/index.php/component/cpx/?task=resource.view&id=662660&search_history_id=24995889
http://www.swcciowa.edu/
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Iowa State University Extension & Outreach 
603 7th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3184 
www.extension.iastate.edu/adams  
 
Parents As Teachers  
SWCC Early Childhood Education 
901 North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-1308 
www.swcciowa.edu  

 
  

Churches & Spiritual Services 
 
Brooks 

Brooks United Methodist Church 
1641 Commercial Brooks 
Corning, IA 50841 

 
Carbon 

Carbon United Methodist Church 
501 A Street 
Carbon, IA 50839 
(641) 322-3651 

 
Carl 

Carl United Methodist Church 
2385 Carl Place 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-358 

 
Corning 

Corning Christian Church 
901 Benton Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4437 

 
 

http://www.extension.iastate.edu/adams
http://www.swcciowa.edu/
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Corning United Methodist Church 
901 Nodaway Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3312 
www.corningumc.wordpress.com  

 
First Presbyterian Church 
907 Grove Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4917 
 
Grace Baptist Church 
1801 Quincy Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4660 
 
Lifetime in Christ Ministries 
506 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5066 
 
Lincoln Center United Methodist Church 
130th Street & Chestnut Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4590 
 
Mercer Center United Methodist Church 
2505 250th Street 
Lenox, IA 50851 
(641) 333-2860 

 
Mt. Etna Church of the Brethren 
10 miles North of Corning 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 335-2325 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.corningumc.wordpress.com/
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Redeemer Lutheran Church 
800 17th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3498 
www.idwlcms.org/congregation.php?id=40 
 
Salem Church of the Brethren 
2448 Redwood Avenue 
Lenox, IA 50851 
(712) 438-0170 
http://nplains.org/congregations/salem/  
 
St. Patrick Catholic Church 
504 Grove Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3363 
www.stpatrickcorning.com  
 
Strand Evangelical Lutheran Church 
1127 160th Street 
Villisca, IA 50864 
(712) 826-8117 
 
Stringtown Community Church 
US Hwy 34 & Hwy 49 
Lenox, IA 50851 
(641) 333-2727 

 
Nodaway 

Nodaway United Methodist Church 
305 5th Avenue 
Nodaway, IA 50857 
(712) 826-3132 

 
Prescott 

Prescott United Church Disciples of Christ 
405 6th Avenue 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(641) 335-2535 

 

http://www.idwlcms.org/congregation.php?id=40
http://nplains.org/congregations/salem/
http://www.stpatrickcorning.com/
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Education 
 

Educational Talent Search 
Southwestern Community College 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston IA 50801 
(641) 782-7081 
www.swcciowa.edu/campus-services/ets 
 
Green Hills Area Education Agency 
257 Swan Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8443 or (800) 362-1864 
www.ghaea.org  
 
P.E.O. Scholarship Fund 
Rotary Club Scholarship Fund 
(641) 322-4736 
 
Southwest Valley School District 
904 8th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4242 
www.southwestvalley.org 
 
Student Support Services 
Southwestern Community College 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-1360 
www.swcciowa.edu/campus-services/trio-sss 

 
SWCC Adult & Continuing Education 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-1441 or (800) 247-4023 ext. 441  
www.swcciowa.edu/training/adult-and-continuing-education 

 
 
 

http://www.swcciowa.edu/campus-services/ets
http://www.ghaea.org/
http://www.southwestvalley.org/
http://www.swcciowa.edu/campus-services/trio-sss
http://www.swcciowa.edu/
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Preschool 
Corning Preschool  
1012 10th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4020 
 
Hearts & Hugs Preschool 
905 Benton Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4601  

 
Elementary Education 

Corning Community Schools 
1012 10th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4020 

 
Middle School 

Southwest Valley Middle School  
406 E. Third Street 
Villisca, IA 50864 
(712) 826-2552 

 
High School 

Southwest Valley High School 
904 8th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4242 

 
Secondary Education 

Buena Vista University – Creston Center 
1501 W. Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-6113 or (800) 556-7151 
www.bvu.com 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bvu.com/
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Southwestern Community College 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-7081 or (800) 247-4023 
www.swcciowa.edu  
 
Red Oak Center 
2300 North 4th Street 
Red Oak, IA 51566 
(712) 623-2541 or (800) 247-4023 
 
Iowa Western Community College 
2700 College Road 
Council Bluffs, IA 51503 
(712) 325-3200 or (800) 432-5852 
www.iwcc.edu  
 
Clarinda Center 
923 E. Washington Street 
Clarinda, IA 51632 
(712) 542-5117 or (800) 521-2073 
 
 

Emergency & Crisis 
Emergency Calls only Dial 911 

Fire-Sherriff-Police-Ambulance-Iowa State Patrol 
 

Catholic Charities Shelter – Phoenix House 
411 Broadway Avenue 
Council Bluffs, IA 51503 
(712) 256-2059 
(888) 612-0266 Crisis Hotline 
www.dmdiocese.org/council-bluffsregion.cfm 

 
Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Center 
1510 Greene Street 
Adel, IA  50003 
(515) 993-4095   
(800) 400-4884 24 Hour Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Hotline 

 

http://www.swcciowa.edu/
http://www.iwcc.edu/
http://www.dmdiocese.org/council-bluffsregion.cfm
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Fire & Rescue 
Adams County Rescue 
603 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4444 or 911 (emergency) 
 
Corning Fire Department 
925 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4230 
 
Prescott Fire & Rescue 
206 6th Avenue 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(641) 335-2553 
 

Law Enforcement 
Adams County Sherriff 
500 9th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4444 
 
Iowa State Patrol  
2025 Hunt Avenue 
Council Bluffs, IA 51503 
(712) 328-8001  
www.dps.state.ia.us  

 
 

Employment Services 
 

Advance Services, Inc. (ASI) 
302 E. Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-3300 
www.advanceservices.com    

 
 
 
 

http://www.dps.state.ia.us/
http://www.advanceservices.com/
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Agri-Careers Inc. 
613 Main Street 
PO Box 140 
Massena, IA 50853 
(712) 779-3300 or (888) 876-2051 
www.agricareersinc.com     
 
Career Services 
Southwestern Community College 
1501 W. Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-1573 
www.swcciowa.edu/campus-services/career-related-services  

 
Elite Staffing 
100 E. Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2565 
www.elitestaffinginc.com  

 
Grapevine Staffing 
100 E. Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2225 
www.grapevinestaffing.com   
  
Iowa Workforce Development 
215 North Elm Street  
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2119        
www.iowaworkforce.org/region14   
 
Manpower 
Inside Bunn-O-Matic 
900 East Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-9945 
www.manpower.com  

 
 

http://www.agricareersinc.com/
http://www.swcciowa.edu/
http://www.elitestaffinginc.com/
http://www.grapevinestaffing.com/
http://www.iowaworkforce.org/region14
http://www.manpower.com/
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Financial Services 
 
Iowa State University Extension & Outreach 
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/family-finances-
families 
 
Treasurer of the State of Iowa 
http://www.treasurer.state.ia.us/for_citizens/financial_literacy/ 
 

Financial Assistance 
Adams County General Relief 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
Adams County MATURA Outreach Center 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
Department of Human Services  
300 North Pine Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
Income Maintenance – (641) 782-1740 ext. 2001 
www.dhs.iowa.gov 

 
 

Food Services 
 

Food Assistance 
Child & Adult Care Food Program 
811 N. Sumner Avenue 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8426 
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cacfp/child-and-adult-care-food-program 

 
 

 

http://www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/family-finances-families
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/family-finances-families
http://www.treasurer.state.ia.us/for_citizens/financial_literacy/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cacfp/child-and-adult-care-food-program
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Department of Human Services  
300 North Pine Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
Income Maintenance – (641) 782-1740 ext. 2001 
www.dhs.iowa.gov 

 
Women, Infant, & Children Program (WIC) 
MATURA 
210 Russell Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 202-7114 
www.maturacommunityaction.com    

 
Food Pantries 

Adams County MATURA Outreach Center 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.org  

 
Meal Sites  

Corning Congregate Meal Site 
Corning Community Center 
601 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4608 

 
Meals on Wheels 
Alegent Creighton Health Mercy Hospital 
603 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3121 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.org/
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Government & Legal Services 
 

Social Security Administration 
906 East Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2779 or (866) 613-2827 
TTY (641) 782-8072 
www.ssa.org  
 
National Guard Armory 
1925 210th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3074 

 
City Offices 

Corning City Hall 
601 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4230 
www.cityofcorningia.com  
 
Prescott City Hall 
607 2nd Street 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(641) 335-2352 
 
Carbon Community Hall 
B Street 
Carbon, IA 50839 
(641) 322-3651 

 
Nodaway City Hall 
300 7th Avenue 
Nodaway, IA 50857 
(712) 785-2201  

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ssa.org/
http://www.cityofcorningia.com/
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County Offices 
Adams County Courthouse Offices 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
Assessor    (641) 322-4312 
Attorney    (641) 322-4008 
Auditor    (641) 322-3340 
Clerk     (641) 322-4711 
Recorder    (641) 322-3744 
Supervisors    (641) 322-3240 
Treasurer (Driver’s License)  (641) 322-3210 
www.adamscountyia.com  
 
Adams County Conservation 
1688 Lake Icaria Road 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4793 
www.adamscountyia.com   
 
Adams County Department of Human Services 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 782-1740 ext. 2001  
Office open by Appointment Only 
www.dhs.iowa.gov  
 
Adams County Emergency Management 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3623 
 
Adams County Engineer 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3910 
www.adamscountyia.com  

 
 
 
 

http://www.adamscountyia.com/
http://www.adamscountyia.com/
http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.adamscountyia.com/
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Adams County Fair & Racing Association 
PO Box 1 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4700 
 
Adams County Public Health 
Alegent Creighton Health at Home 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-6283 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  

 
Adams County Sheriff 
901 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4444 
www.adamscountyia.com  
 
Adams County Veteran’s Affairs 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4455 
www.adamscounytia.com  
 

Legal Offices 
Adams County Attorney 
500 Ninth Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4008 
www.adamscountyia.com  
 
Juvenile Court Services 
211 B North Elm Street 
P.O. Box 345 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2519 
www.iowacourts.gov  

 
 
 

http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
http://www.adamscountyia.com/
http://www.adamscounytia.com/
http://www.adamscountyia.com/
http://www.iowacourts.gov/
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Legal Aid of Iowa     
532 1st Avenue, Suite 300 
Council Bluffs, IA 51503 
(800) 532-1275  
www.iowalegalaid.org 

 
 

Health Care 
 

Affordable Health Care     
Health Insurance Marketplace  
Dept. of Health and Human Services  
465 Industrial Blvd.  
London, KY 40750-0001 
(800) 318-2596 
www.healthcare.gov 
(800) 987-6810 – State of Iowa     
www.healthinsurance.org/iowa/  

 
Chiropractic 

Corning Family Chiropractic 
604 7th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4895 

 
Dental 

Corning Family Dentistry 
505 8th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3146 
 
Fuller Family Dental 
2244 Loomis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3737 
www.fullerfamilydental.com  

 
 
 
 

http://www.healthcare.gov/
http://www.healthinsurance.org/iowa/
http://www.fullerfamilydental.com/
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I-Smile  
MATURA 
210 Russell Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 202-7114 
www.maturacommunityaction.com 

 
Health Care Assistance 

Adams County General Relief 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
Department of Human Services  
300 North Pine Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
Income Maintenance – (641) 782-1740 ext. 2001 
www.dhs.iowa.gov 
 

Home Health Care Supplies 
CHI Health Home Care Products 
715 Benton Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5453 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  

 
Apria Home Health Care 
701 W. Townline Street, Suite B 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-6892  
www.apria.com  
   
Hammer Medical Supply 
609 W. Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-7995    
www.hammermedical.com  
   
 

http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
http://www.apria.com/
http://www.hammermedical.com/


Page 20 of 38 
 

Hinz Patient Lifts 
607 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3067 

 
Home Health Care 

CHI Health at Home 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-6283 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  

 
Nurses on Call 
500 E. Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-4549 or (800) 274-1928 
www.yournursesoncall.com 

 
Hospice 

Greater Regional Hospice Home 
1111 Country Club Drive 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-3528 
www.greaterregional.org 
 
Hospice of Southwest Iowa 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-6283  
www.hospiceofsouthwestiowa.org  

 
Hospitals & Clinics 

CHI Health Mercy Hospital 
603 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3121 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  
 
 
 

http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
http://www.yournursesoncall.com/
http://www.greaterregional.org/
http://www.hospiceofsouthwestiowa.org/
http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
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CHI Health Mercy Clinic 
603 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5245 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  

 
Child Health Specialty Clinics 
904 E. Taylor Street, Suite B 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-9500 
www.chsciowa.org 
 
Immunization Clinic 
Alegent Creighton Health at Home 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-6283 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  
 

Maternal Health 
Adams County Public Health 
CHI Health at Home 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-6283 
www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning  
 
Maternal Health Program  
MATURA 
210 Russell Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 202-7114 
www.maturacommunityaction.com 
 
Women Infants and Children (WIC) 
MATURA  
210 Russell Street  
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 202-7114 
www.maturacommunityaction.com 

http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
http://www.chsciowa.org/
http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
http://www.chihealth.com/chi-health-mercy-corning
www.maturacommunityaction.com
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
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Nursing Home& Assisted Living 
Corning Specialty Care 
1614 Northgate Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4061 
www.careinitiatives.org/corning-specialty-care  
 
Cottonwood Estates (Senior Independent Living) 
1614 Northgate Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4462 

 
Country Haven (Residential Care Plus) 
2168 Highway 34 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3291 
 

Pharmacy 

Hy-Vee Pharmacy 
625 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3454 
www.hy-vee.com/stores   

 
Vision 

Family Vision Center 
715 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3147 
www.visionsource-fvcorning.com  

 
 

Housing Services 
 

 
Iowa Housing Search 
www.iowahousingsearch.org 
 
 
 
 

http://www.careinitiatives.org/corning-specialty-care
http://www.hy-vee.com/stores
http://www.visionsource-fvcorning.com/
http://www.iowahousingsearch.org/
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Corning Housing Authority 
1125 Westgate Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4098 
 
Prescott Community Housing 
600 5th Avenue 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(712) 621-0161 or (515) 295-2927 
 

Housing Assistance 
Adams County General Relief 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
Adams County MATURA Outreach Center 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
Habitat for Humanity 
800 N. Sumner Avenue 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-5095  
www.unionhfh.org       
 
Southern Iowa Council of Governments (SICOG) 
101 East Montgomery Street 
Creston, IA 50801  
(641) 782-8491 
www.sicog.com 
 
Southern Iowa Regional Housing Authority (SIRHA) 
219 N. Pine Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8585 
www.sirha-ia.org 

http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.unionhfh.org/
http://www.sicog.com/
http://www.sirha-ia.org/
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USDA Rural Development 
511 7th Street 
PO Box 405 
Atlantic, IA  50022 
(712) 243-2107 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/IA_Home.html 
 

Utilities 
Alliant Energy 
(800) 255-4268 
(877) 740-5050 Outage 
(800) 822-4348 Emergency 
www.alliantenergy.com  
 
Corning Municipal Utilities 
601 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3920 
 
Lenox Municipal Utilities 
205 South Main Street 
Lenox, IA 50851 
(641) 333-2550 
www.lenoxutilities.com 

 
Southern Iowa Rural Water Association (SIRWA) 
1391 190th Street 
Creston, IA 50801   
(641) 782-5744 
www.sirwa.org  
 
Southwest Iowa REC 
1801 Grove Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3165 
www.swiarec.coop 

 
 
 
 

file://///UNIOR4S2/UsrShare/Jblazek/CPPC/Projects/County%20Resource%20Directories/Union%20County/www.rurdev.usda.gov/IA_Home.html
http://www.alliantenergy.com/
http://www.lenoxutilities.com/
http://www.sirwa.org/
http://www.swiarec.coop/
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Utility Assistance 
Adams County General Relief 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 
LIHEAP & Weatherization Assistance 
Adams County MATURA Outreach Center 
1609 N. Quincy Street, Suite 3 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4096 
www.maturacommunityaction.com  
 

Waste Services 
Christensen Sanitation 
309 North Pine Street 
Lenox, IA 50851 
(641) 333-4298 
 
Prairie Solid Waste Agency 
1774 Lark Avenue 
PO Box 227 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 347-5022 or (866) 282-8787  
www.prarieswa.org 
 
RD Geer Sanitation 
1094 210th Street  
New Market, IA 51646 
(641) 585-3630 
 
Waste Management 
710 East Monroe Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-6707 or (800) 622-8224 
www.wm.com 

 
 
 

http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
http://www.prarieswa.org/
http://www.wm.com/
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Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services 
 

Mental Health 
AJ Counseling Services 
703 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(402) 670-0717 
www.ajcounseling.com  

 
Children and Families of Iowa 
105 E. McLane Street, Suite 400 
Osceola, IA 50213 
(641) 342-3444 
www.cfiowa.org 
 
Crossroads Behavioral Health Services 
1003 Cottonwood Road 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8457 
www.crossroadscreston.com 
 
Phipps Family Therapy 
505 East Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801  
(641) 782-2223 
www.phippsfamilytherapy.com 

 
Substance Abuse 

Alcoholics Anonymous  
Corning United Methodist Church 
901 Nodaway Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
www.aa-iowa.org 

 
Crossroads Behavioral Health Services 
1003 Cottonwood Road 
Creston IA 50801 
(641) 782-8457 
www.crossroadscreston.com 
  

http://www.ajcounseling.com/
http://www.cfiowa.org/
http://www.crossroadscreston.com/
http://www.phippsfamilytherapy.com/
http://www.aa-iowa.org/
http://www.crossroadscreston.com/
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Narcotics Anonymous 
Villisca Presbyterian Church 
109 S 3rd Avenue 
Villisca, IA 50864 
www.iowa-na.org  

 
Narcotics Anonymous 
Holy Spirit Rectory 
401 Clark Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
www.iowa-na.org 
 
Phipps Family Therapy 
505 East Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801  
(641) 782-2223 
www.phippsfamilytherapy.com 
 
Tobacco Prevention 
Page County Public Health 
112 E Main Street 
Clarinda, IA 51632 
(712) 850-1211 
www.co.page.ia.us  
 
Zion Recovery Services 
1500 E 10th Street 
Atlantic, Iowa 50022 
(712) 243-5091 
www.zionrecovery.org  
 
Greenfield Office 
132 SE Court Drive 
Greenfield, IA 50849  
(641) 743-2439 
 
Red Oak Office 
403 E. Coolbaugh Street 
Red Oak, IA 51566 
(712) 623-4801 

http://www.iowa-na.org/
http://www.iowa-na.org/
http://www.phippsfamilytherapy.com/
http://www.co.page.ia.us/
http://www.zionrecovery.org/
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Recreation 
 
America’s French Icarian Village 
710 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4717 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  

 
CHI Health Wellness Center 
401 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4471 
www.chihealth.com/CorningWellness  
 
Corning American Theater 
704 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 418-8006 
www.corningamericantheater.com  

 
Corning Center for the Fine Arts 
706 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4549 
www.corningfinearts.com  

 
Corning Opera House Cultural Center 
800 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 418-8037 
www.corningoperahouse.com  

 
House of History 
1000 Benton Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3241 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  

 
 
 

http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.chihealth.com/CorningWellness
http://www.corningamericantheater.com/
http://www.corningfinearts.com/
http://www.corningoperahouse.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
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Johnny Carson Birthplace 
500 13th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5229 
www.johnnycarsonbirthplace.com  
 
Kline Museum 
112 6th Avenue 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(641) 344-4873 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 

Libraries 
Corning Public Library 
603 9th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3866 
www.corningpubliclibraryia.weebly.com  
 
Prescott Public Library 
607 2nd Street 
Prescott, IA 50859 
(641) 335-2238 
 

Outdoor Recreation  
Adams County Parks 
www.mycountyparks.com/county/adams.aspx 
 
Adams Community Aquatic Center 
1400 John Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3055 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 
Adams County Speedway 
1200 John Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4184 
www.acspeedway.com  

 

http://www.johnnycarsonbirthplace.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.corningpubliclibraryia.weebly.com/
http://www.mycountyparks.com/county/adams.aspx
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.acspeedway.com/
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Corning Winery 
2300 Highway 148 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3193 
www.corningwinery.vpweb.com  

 
Happy Hollow Country Club 
2068 Valley Road 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4333 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 
Lake Binder 
1.5 NE of Corning on Corning-Carl Road 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4230 
www.adamcountyiowa.com  
 
Lake Icaria 
1688 Lake Icaria Road 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4793 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  
 
Memorial Rock Park 
406 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-5229 
www.adamscountyiowa.com  

 
 

Youth Organizations 
Boy Scouts Mid-America Council 
12401 West Maple Road 
Omaha, NE 68164 
(402) 431-9272 
www.mac-bsa.org 
 
 
 
 

http://www.corningwinery.vpweb.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.adamcountyiowa.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.adamscountyiowa.com/
http://www.beascout.scouting.org/
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Adams County 4-H 
603 7th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3184 
www.extension.iastate.edu/adams  

 
Girl Scouts of Greater Iowa 
10715 Hickman Road  
Des Moines, IA 50322 
(515) 278-2881 or (800) 342-8389 
www.girlscoutsiowa.org 
 
 

Senior Services 
 
Connections Area Agency on Aging 

109 N .Elm Street 
Creston, IA  50801 
(641) 782-4040 
www.connectionsaaa.org 
 
Corning Senior Center/Community Center 
601 6th Street 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-4608 
 
Experience Works  
215 North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2119 ext. 31 
www.experienceworks.org 
 
MATURA Chore Services 
207B North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8431 
www.maturacommunityaction.com 
 
 
 

http://www.extension.iastate.edu/adams
www.girlscoutsiowa.org
http://www.connectionsaaa.org/
http://www.experienceworks.org/
http://www.maturacommunityaction.com/
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Retired Iowans Employment Program (RICEP) 
215 North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2119   
www.iowaworkforce.org 
 
Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) 
CHI Health Mercy Hospital 
603 Rosary Drive 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 322-3121 
www.therightcalliowa.gov  

 
Social Security Administration 
906 East Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2779 or (866) 613-2827 
TTY (641) 782-8072 
www.ssa.org  

 
 

Special Needs 
 

Child Health Specialty Clinics 
904 East Taylor Street, Suite B  
Creston, Iowa 50801 
(641) 782-9500  
www.chsciowa.org 
 
Early Access 
Green Hills Area Education Agency 
257 Swan Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8443 or (800) 362-1864 
www.ghaea.org  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.iowaworkforce.org/
http://www.therightcalliowa.gov/
http://www.ssa.org/
http://www.chsciowa.org/
http://www.ghaea.org/
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Innovative Industries 
215 N. Walnut Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8495 
www.innovative-industries.org 

 
Iowa Compass 
100 Hawkins Drive, Suite 295 
Iowa City, IA 52242 
(800) 779-2001 
www.iowacompass.org 
 
Iowa Focus 
105 W. Adams Street, Suite A 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-4478  
www.iowafocus.com 
      
Iowa Protection and Advocacy Services 
950 Office Park Road, #221 
West Des Moines, IA  
(515) 278-2502 or (800) 779-2502       
www.disabilityrightsiowa.org  
 
Midwest Opportunities 
724 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841  
(641) 322-3520 
www.midwestopportunities.weebly.com 
 
Social Security Administration 
906 East Taylor Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-2779 or (866) 613-2827 
TTY (641) 782-8072 
www.ssa.org  
 
 
 

http://www.innovative-industries.org/
http://www.iowacompass.org/
http://www.iowafocus.com/
http://www.disabilityrightsiowa.org/
http://www.midwestopportunities.weebly.com/
http://www.ssa.org/
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Specialized Support Services 
119 North Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-4119 or (866) 782-4119 
 
Southern Iowa Resources for Families 
109 N. Elm Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-4170 

 
Vocational Rehabilitation 
1501 West Townline Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-8538 
www.ivrs.iowa.gov 

 

 
Transportation 

 
Amtrack 
118 W. Adams Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(800) 872-7245 
www.amtrack.com 
 
Jefferson Bus Lines 
Clarinda 
Hy-Vee Pharmacy 
1200 S. 15th Street 
Clarinda, IA 51632 
(712) 542-5142 
 
Osceola 
Pilot Travel Center 
2010 W. Clay Street 
Osceola, IA 50213 
(800) 451-5333 
www.jeffersonlines.com  
 
 

http://www.ivrs.iowa.gov/
http://www.amtrack.com/
http://www.jeffersonlines.com/
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Rides 4 Hire 
(641) 322-4859 
 
Southern Iowa Trolley 
215 East Montgomery Street 
Creston, IA 50801 
(641) 782-6571 or (866) 782-6571 
www.southerniowatrolley.org 
 

 
The Uptown Coupe 
806 Davis Avenue 
Corning, IA 50841 
(641) 202-5033 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.southerniowatrolley.org/
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INFORMATION AND REFERRAL HELPLINES 
 
Emergency       911 
 
Agency Information and Referral Search   211 
 
Affordable Health Care      (800) 318-2596 
         www.healthcare.gov 
 
Bets Off Gambling Hotline           (800) 238-7633 
        www.1800betsoff.org 
 
Better Business Bureau      (800) 222-1600 
                      www.bbb.org 
 
Child and Dependent Abuse     (800) 362-2178 

          www.dhs.iowa.gov  
 
Deaf Iowans Against Abuse                   TTY      (877) 244-0875 
                    Cell to Cell TXT     (515) 770-3063 

www.csddiaa.org  
 
Deaf Services of Iowa      (888) 221-3724 
         www.deafservices.iowa.gov 
 
Do Not Call List       (888) 382-1222 
 
Iowa Department on Aging    (800) 532-3213 
         www.iowaaging.gov 
 
Iowa Attorney General         Consumer Protection      (888) 777-4590 
                     Crime Victim Assistance     (800) 373-5044 
                 www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov 
 
Iowa Compass                                       disabilities resources      (800) 779-2001 
          TTY     (800) 735-2942 
      www.iowacompass.org 
 
Iowa Concern Hotline                resource information             (800) 447-1985 
            www.extension.iastate.edu/iowaconcern 

http://www.healthcare.gov/
http://www.1800betsoff.org/
http://www.bbb.org/
http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.csddiaa.org/
http://www.deafservices.iowa.gov/
http://www.iowaaging.gov/
http://www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov/
http://www.iowacompass.org/
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/iowaconcern
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Iowa Department of the Blind     (800) 362-2587 
      www.blind.state.ia.us 
 
Iowa Domestic Violence Hotline    (800) 942-0333 
 
 
Iowa Legal Aid       (800) 532-1275 
         60 & Older          (800) 992-8161 
      www.iowalegalaid.org 
 
Iowa Ombudsman   report concerns on government agencies      (515) 281-3592 

www.legis.iowa.gov/Ombudsman 
 
Iowa One Call            locate underground lines before you dig     (800) 292-8989 

www.iowaonecall.com  
 
Iowa Sexual Assault Hotline     (800) 284-7821 
 
Iowa State Extension Answer Line   (800) 262-3804 
                        www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/answerline  
 
Iowa State Patrol      (800) 525-5555 
           www.dps.state.ia.us 
 
Iowa Teen Line       (800) 443-8336 
       www.extension.iastate.edu/teenline 
 
Iowa State Bar Association            locate a lawyer     (800) 532-1108 
               www.iowabar.org 
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI)  (800) 417-0417 
         www.namiiowa.com 

 
National Human Trafficking Hotline   (888) 373-7888 

 
Quitline Iowa      (800) 784-8669 

www.quitnow.net/iowa  
 

Seniors Eye Care Program     (800) 222-3937 
www.allaboutvision.com  

http://www.blind.state.ia.us/
http://www.iowalegalaid.org/
http://www.iowaonecall.com/
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/answerline
http://www.dps.state.ia.us/
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/teenline
http://www.iowabar.org/
http://www.namiiowa.com/
http://www.quitnow.net/iowa
http://www.allaboutvision.com/

